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I/
August 10, 2017

Cecil A. Rodrigucs, Acting Regional Administrator
US EPA Region 3

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

215-814-2900 or 1-800-438-2474

Re: Pollution Complaint/Public Toxic Contamination
Dear Mr. Rodrigues:

This is an official complaint and request upon your office
to open an investigation into the City of Norfolk and
Norfolk Redevelopment and Housing Authority's, 2018
board approved plan to demolish and redevelop the
Young's Terrance housing development, with heavy
equipment, creating known public toxic contamination
which would exposc humans receptors to dangerous soil
contamination, large amounts of airborne fragments and
dust particulates from contaminated underground water
loaded with highly organic hazardous substances such as
coal tar, coal ash, iron, oily benzene and other poisonous
coal by products, as poly nuclear aromatic hydrocarbons
(PAHSs) cyanide and phenolics, inorganic nitrogen
compounds, metals and gases such as methane migrating
oftf-site from the Old Virginia Electric & Power Norfolk
Manufactured Coal Gasification Plant site, currently known
as (HRT LOT #39, in the project’s soil in unacceptable
levels. That if ingested or inhaled, even in miniscule
amounts, it can cause significant and irreversible brain
damage as well as other health problems.

The demolition and redevelopment of the neighborhood,
public streets, sidewalks, sewcrage, storm sewers systems,
hazardous waste removal etc., which could pose a threat to
human health and the environment.

See attached link: -

http_s:ﬁgiIgt(_)_g_line.comfnewsfgovcmmcndlocaIr’mosl-of-

o%k-s-oublic-housinu—could-bc-gonc—infan‘sclc 359¢3039-d0
04-50bf-b95 1 -ce78dfa7c764 html
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We are requesting an official timely response in the above
referenced matter which should include any documents rclating to
the City’s approved plan, response, cost, inspections, monitoring,
regulations, permits, environmental assessment and any DEQ/EPA
action taken.

anking you in advance,

P.O. BOX 1772
llampton,Virginia 23669
804.252.9109
ufj2020@gmail.com
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August 10,2017

Mr. David k. Paylor. Director

Department of Environmental Quality

629 - Main St RECEIVED
Richmond, VA 23219

1-(804) 698-4000

Re: Pollution Complaint/Public Toxic Contamination EPA, Region 11, ORC
Dear Mr. Paylor:

This is an official complaint and request upon vour office
1o open an investigation into the City of Norfolk and
Nortolk Redevelopment and Housing Authority's, 2018
board approved plan to demolish and redevelop the
Young's Terrance housing development, with heavy
equipment, creating known public toxic contamination
which would expose humans receptors to dangerous soil
contamination. large amounts of airborne fragments and
dust particulates from contaminated underground water
loaded with highly organic hazardous substances such as
coal tar, coal ash. iron, oily benzene and other poisonous
coal by products. as poly nuclear aromatic hydrocarbons
(PAHS) cyanide and phenolics, inorganic nitrogen
compounds, metals and gases such as methane migrating
off-site from the Old Virginia Electric & Power Norfolk
Manufactured Coal Gasification Plant site, currently known
as (HR'T LOT #39, in the project’s soil in unaceeptable
levels. I'hat ifingested or inhaled. even in miniscule
amounts. it can cause significant and irreversible brain
damage as well as other health problems.

I'he demolition and redevelopment of the neighborhood.
public streets, sidewalks, sewerage, storm sewers systems,
hazardous waste removal ete., which could pose a threat to
human health and the environment,

Sec attached link:
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We are requesting an official timely response in the above
referenced matter which should include any documents relating o
the City’s approved plan. response. cost. inspections. monitoring,
n.;__ui.:llons permits and any DEQ/EPA action taken.

IlanmE you in dd\-dﬂLL

e =

e -
P Mr. Roy 1., f’crr) BL\'
Direetor of Ci ivil-Rights
- UjTed Front for Justice
- PO.BOX 1772
Hampton, Virginia 23669
804.252.9109
utj2020-wgmail.com



